I Baokersfield College Student Government Association

MEMO

To: Galo Jiménez, BCSGA Vice President

From: Matthew Frazer, BCSGA President

CC: Dr. Nicky Damania, BCSGA Advisor

Date: August 29, 2016

Subject: Appointments to the Participatory Governance Committees

As part of being within the educational community at Bakersfield College, BCSGA Officers
represents our constituents in the college-wide governance committees to be representatives
and the voice of the BC Student Population.

| am seeking Senate’s confirmation for the appointments of BCGSA Officers to the BC
Participatory Governance Committees.

A. Academic Senate
1. Senator Lawrence Salcido Jr.
2. Vice President Galo Jiménez
B. Accreditation & Institutional Quality Committee
1. Director of Legislative Affairs Wesley Lyons
2. Vacant
C. Assessment Committee
1. Senator Paulette Rodriguez
2. Vacant
D. Budget Committee
1. Director of Finance Manny Zavala
2. Manager Pablo Cervantes
E. College Council
1. President Matthew Frazer
2. Vice President Galo Jiménez
F. Commencement Committee
1. Director of Student Activities Erik Garcia-Gregorio
2. Vacant
G. Curriculum Committee
1. Legislative Affairs Manager Dezi Von Manos
2. Vacant
H. Equal Opportunity & Diversity Advisory Committee
1. Public Relations Manager Rayven Webb
2. Senator Tania Bernal
Facilities Committee
1. Director Dontae Smith
2.
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I. Information Services & Instructional Technology
1. Vacant

J. Professional Development Committee
1. Senator Jerome Goddard
2. Vacant

K. Program Review Committee
1. Senator Fitzgerald Graves
2. Vacant

L. Safety Advisory Committee
1. Parliamentarian Dyann Serrato
2. Senator Kris Cooper
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